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Accounting, Business Management, and International Business 
Library Resource Guide 

 
Databases & Indexes 
 
NOTE: When full-text is not available from one of the Library’s databases, please use our 
Interlibrary Loan (ILL) service to obtain materials from other institutions.  ILL forms are available 
from the Library Reference Desk.  Please allow up to two weeks for delivery of ILL items. 
 
Subject Specific 

• ABI/Inform Complete (available from the Library’s Databases page) 
Database of business and economics periodicals including scholarly journals, 
magazines, newspapers, trade publications, newsletters and company information 
covering all aspects of trade and industry such as marketing, management, finance, 
advertising, human resources, taxation, technology, and more.  Selected full-text. 
 

• Business Periodicals Index 
Ref Z7164 .C81 B983, 1958 – Jul ’04 + Oct. ’04 & Jan, Apr, May ‘05 
Cumulative print index of English language periodicals covering all aspects of business, 
commerce, and trade for major industries, as well as related fields such as economics, 
accounting, advertising, and marketing. 
 

• Business Source Premier (via NC LIVE; available from the Library’s Databases page) 
Provides full text for more than 2,300 journals, including full text for more than 1,100 
peer-reviewed titles. Business Source Premier is superior to the competition in full text 
coverage in all disciplines of business, including marketing, management, MIS, POM, 
accounting, finance and economics. 
 

• Gale Virtual Reference Library 
Gale Virtual Reference Library is a database of full-text encyclopedias, handbooks, 
directories and other specialized reference sources for multidisciplinary research.  Major 
subject categories of coverage include Arts, Biography, Business, Education, 
Environment, History, Law, Medicine, Multicultural Studies, Nation and World, Religion, 
Science, Social Science, and Technology. 

 
• JSTOR (available from the Library’s Databases page) 

Interdisciplinary, searchable, full-text archive of almost 1,000 academic journals covering 
the humanities, social sciences, and life sciences.  Journals are always included from 
volume 1, issue 1 and include previous and related titles. The most recently published 
issues (past 3-5 years) are not available. However, users can search this material and 
link to the publisher's site or other online source for access.  New content is added on a 
regular basis as it is made available by the publisher.  Advanced search options include 
author name, title, abstract, and caption for photographs and other images.  Individual or 
multiple subject collections can also be searched using the advanced search feature. 

 
• Lexis-Nexis Academic Universe (available from the Library’s Databases page) 

Full-text database covering news, business, and legal sources.  Business sources 
include national and international company profiles and financial reports, SEC filings, 
stock reports, accounting news and professional publications, as well as a variety of 
sources covering business and finance topics in the news section of the database. 
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• Morningstar Library Edition 
(via NC LIVE; available from the Library’s Databases page) 
Investment research tool covering stock information from the New York Stock Exchange, 
American Stock Exchange, and NASDAQ, mutual funds, exchange-traded-funds, 
industry and company information 

 
• North Carolina Economic Development Intelligence System (EDIS) 

(http://www.nccommerce.com/en/BusinessServices/LocateYourBusiness/EDISSearch/) 
From the NC Department of Commerce, provides access to a variety of reporting and 
mapping tools enabling you to print existing reports, create new reports and maps of 
economic, demographic, and geographic features for North Carolina. 
 

• Regional Business News (via NC LIVE; available from the Library’s Databases page) 
This database provides comprehensive full text coverage for regional business 
publications. Regional Business News incorporates coverage of 75 business journals, 
newspapers and newswires from all metropolitan and rural areas within the United 
States.  Note: See America’s Newspapers below for coverage of NC news sources 
including full-text of the Charlotte Observer (1985 – pres.) and Raleigh News & Observer 
(1991 – pres.). 

 
• SpringerLink (available from the Library’s Databases page) 

Database of selected full-text journals in a variety of subject areas including business 
and economics, and mathematics and accounting.  (NOTE: Full-text access to reference 
materials and e-books is NOT available.  Full-text access to the most recent 3 – 6 
months of journals may also be restricted.) 

 
• World Trade Ref (available from the Library’s Databases page) 

International trade data from World Trade Press, a developer and publisher of 
professional books and e-content, specifically designed for those engaged in 
international trade and business travel.  Covers transport, country profiles, maps, 
statistics and other resources. 

 
 

Related Areas 
• Academic Search Premier (via NC LIVE; available from the Library’s Databases page) 

A multi-disciplinary full text database containing full text for more than 4,500 journals, 
including more than 3,700 peer-reviewed titles. 
 

• America’s Newspapers (available from the Library’s Databases page) 
Provides unique coverage of local and regional news, including companies, politics, 
sports, industries, cultural activities, and people in the community, as well as a distinctive 
focus offering a variety of viewpoints on local and world issues. Paid ads are excluded. 
 

• Bulletin of the Public Affairs Information Service; Annual Cumulation 
(Ref Z7163 .P9 1915 – 1990); PAIS International in Print (Ref Z7163 .P922 1991 – 
Mar 2002) (Ref Row 8) 
Public Affairs Information Service indexes selected public and social policy materials and 
policy oriented literature of the academic social sciences such as economics, finance, 
law, education, the military, political science, public administration, international law and 
relations, the environment, demography, public health, science & technology, and 
selected sources from the general press. 
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• InfoTrac OneFile (available from the Library’s Databases page) 
A one-stop source for news and periodical articles on a wide range of topics: business, 
computers, current events, economics, education, environmental issues, health care, 
hobbies, humanities, law, literature and art, politics, science, social science, sports, 
technology, and many general interest topics. Selected full-text and images. 
 

• New York Times Index 
Ref AI 21 .N44, 1851 -1998 (Ref Row 30) 
Also available full-text, 6/1/1980 – present, from Lexis-Nexis Academic Universe on the 
Library’s Databases page. 
 

• Social Sciences Index 
Ref AI 3 .R492x, Apr 1974 – Mar ’04 + Jun, Sep, Dec ’04 & Mar ’05 (Ref Row 4) 
Cumulative print index of English language periodicals covering selected social sciences 
including economics, planning and public administration, and related subjects. 
 

• Wall Street Journal Index 
Ref AI 21 .W3x, 1987 – 1998 (Ref Row 30) 
Also available full-text, 1984 – present, from ProQuest Newspapers on the Library’s 
Databases page. 

 
 
Internet Resources 
 
Resource Web Address 
American Accounting Association http://aaahq.org/index.cfm 
American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants (AICPA) 

http://www.aicpa.org/ 
 

Best of the Best Business Web Sites 
(Reference and User Services Association, 
American Library Association) 

http://www.ala.org/ala/mgrps/divs/rusa/sectio
ns/brass/brassprotools/bestofthebestbus/best
bestbusiness.cfm 

Business Data and Statistics (USA.gov) http://www.usa.gov/Business/Business_Data.
shtml 

Business & Human Rights Resource Center http://www.business-humanrights.org 
The Business Library http://www.thebusinesslibrary.com/ 
Business Research Guides 
(Wharton School of Business, University of 
Pennsylvania) 

http://gethelp.library.upenn.edu/guides/busine
ss/businesswebsites.html 
 

Country Background Notes 
(US Department of State) 

http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/bgn/ 

Country Studies (Library of Congress) http://lcweb2.loc.gov/frd/cs/cshome.html 
Federal Trade Commission http://www.ftc.gov/ 
FedStats http://www.fedstats.gov/ 
Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(FASB) 

http://www.fasb.org/ 

Internal Revenue Service (IRS) http://www.irs.gov/ 
International Business Center 
(Michigan State University) 

http://globaledge.msu.edu/ 

Internet Public Library 
(Business & Economics) 

http://www.ipl.org/div/subject/ 
 

Kiplinger Finance & Forecasts www.kiplinger.com 
New York Times Business Navigator http://www.nytimes.com/ref/business/busines

s-navigator.html 
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North Carolina Business License Information http://www.nccommerce.com/en/BusinessSer
vices/StartYourBusiness/ 

North Carolina Department of Commerce http://www.nccommerce.com/ 
North Carolina Homepage http://www.ncgov.com/ 
North Carolina Tax Forms http://www.dor.state.nc.us/forms/ 
Office of Trade and Industry Information 
(International Trade Administration) 

http://ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/OTII/OTII-
index.html 

TaxSites.com – Tax, Accounting, and Payroll 
Sites Directory 

http://www.taxsites.com/ 

US Bureau of Labor Statistics http://www.bls.gov/ 
US Census Bureau (Business & Industry) http://www.census.gov/econ/ 
US Department of Commerce http://www.commerce.gov/ 
US Securities and Exchange Commission 
(SEC) 

http://www.sec.gov/ 

US Small Business Administration http://www.sba.gov/ 
 
 
E-Books 
 
NOTE: NetLibrary, a collection of E-Books, is available from the Library’s Databases page.  
Please sign up for a personal NetLibrary account using one of the computers in the Library.  
Once you have created your account, you will be able to access content remotely at 
http://www.netlibrary.com. 
 

• The Blackwell Encyclopedic Dictionary of Accounting 
Abdel-khalik, A. Rashad. 1998. 

 
• The Blackwell Encyclopedic Dictionary of International Management 

(Blackwell Encyclopedia of Management ) 
O'Connell, John. 1999.  
 

• Blunders in International Business  
Ricks, David A. 2000. 
 

• Careers in International Business (VGM Professional Careers Series ) 
Halloran, Edward Joseph. 2003. 
  

• Dictionary of Accounting Terms 
Siegel, Joel G.; Shim, Jae K. 2000. 

 
• Dictionary of International Business Terms 

Capela, John J.; Hartman, Stephen. 2000. 
 

• Handbook of Entrepreneurship Research. Interdisciplinary Perspectives. 
(International Handbook Series on Entrepreneurship; v. 2) 
Alvarez, Sharon A.; Agarwal, Rajshree; Sorenson, Olav.  2005. 

 
• Handbook of Research in International Human Resource Management 

(Elgar Original Reference) 
Stahl, Günter K.; Björkman, Ingmar. 2006. 

 
• Handbook of Research on International Entrepreneurship 

Dana, Leo Paul.  2004.  

mailto:LibReference@bac.edu�
http://www.belmontabbeycollege.edu/academics/Library/library.aspx�
http://www.nccommerce.com/en/BusinessServices/StartYourBusiness/�
http://www.nccommerce.com/en/BusinessServices/StartYourBusiness/�
http://www.nccommerce.com/�
http://www.ncgov.com/�
http://www.dor.state.nc.us/forms/�
http://ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/OTII/OTII-index.html�
http://ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/OTII/OTII-index.html�
http://www.taxsites.com/�
http://www.bls.gov/�
http://www.census.gov/econ/�
http://www.commerce.gov/�
http://www.sec.gov/�
http://www.sba.gov/�
http://www.netlibrary.com/�


 
Abbot Vincent Taylor Library | Belmont Abbey College | ph: (704) 461-6741 | fx: (704) 461-6743 

Email: LibReference@bac.edu | http://www.belmontabbeycollege.edu/academics/Library/library.aspx 
Updated: 10/22/2010 

5 

 
• International Business: Themes and Issues in the Modern Global Economy 

Johnson, Debra.; Turner, Colin. 2003.  
 

• International Finance and Accounting Handbook 
Choi, Frederick D. S. 2003. 
 

 
For more E-books, from the Library’s Databases Page, see also 
 

NetLibrary  Reference Center  Business, Economics and Management 
 
 
Reference Materials 
 

• Accounting Standards (Financial Accounting Standards Board) 
 Ref HF5667 .F4x v. 1 – 4 
 

• AICPA Professional Standards 
Ref HF5667 .A55 (2 vols.) 
 

• Almanac of Business and Industrial Financial Ratios 
Ref HF5681 .R25 T68x 2004 
 

• Business Statistics of the United States 
Ref HC101 .A13122 2008 
 

• Commercial Atlas & Marketing Guide 
Ref G 1019 .R22 2003 
 

• Dictionary of International Trade 
HF1373 .H55 2005 

 
• Encyclopedia of Business Information Sources 

Ref HF 5353 .E9x 2008/09 
 

• Handbook of U.S. Labor Statistics 
HD8051 .A63 2010 
 

• North American Industry Classification System: United States, 1997 
HF1041.5 .N674 1997 
Also available online at http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/. 

 
• North Carolina Manufacturers Directory 

HF5065.N8 H37x 2011 
 

• Occupational Outlook Handbook 
HF5381.A1 O36 2010/11 
Also available online at http://www.bls.gov/oco/home.htm. 

 
• Oxford Encyclopedia of Economic History 

Available online from the Library’s Databases Page 
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• Statistical Abstract of the United States 
HA202.U5x 2009 
Also available online at http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/. 

 
• Year Book of Labour Statistics (International Labour Office) 

HD4826 .I63 2009 
 
 
For More/Other Resources 
 
Alexandria (http://libraryaccess.bac.edu/) 
Search using the subjects: Advertising, Accounting, Business, Economics, International 
Business Enterprises, Management, Marketing, Sports Administration.  You can add another 
subject of interest to you using the Boolean search feature. 
 
Call Numbers 
You can also browse the following areas of the collection for additional materials: 

HB1 – HB130 = Economics 
HD28 – HD70 = Business Management 
HD62.4 = International Business (Management) 
HD2755.5 = International Business (Industry) 
HF1371 – 1379 = International Trade 
HF5601 - HF5689 = Accounting 

mailto:LibReference@bac.edu�
http://www.belmontabbeycollege.edu/academics/Library/library.aspx�
http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/�
http://libraryaccess.bac.edu/�

